Futerfas, Judith

From: Euterfas, Judith

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 12.47 PM
To: McCafferty-Cepero, Jennifer

Cor Futerfas, Judith

Suhject: per your request

Attachments: 20121231114250888 pdf

Hi Jenniter,

As you requested, these are the screens from the 2009 case I told you about. This first set
(6 pages) is a printout from one of eIl “follow-ups'. She did all but the top one,
2/17/12, that has FM which is her friend SRS (now gone). I'm sending his next {3
pages). This case was initially abstracted by oemepfl® (1 bclieve that is her code) and
I do net know why at least the second primary wasn't picked up at that time and more
information entered on the one she did do. 1 cannot get into Metric right now (it is down
here and at UMMG) but as I told you I had these printouts in my office from a fow days ago.
I believe this was diagnosed here and should have had & 1ot more information available for
the abstract.




